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Administrative Order IPI=311
January21, 2009
Maralex: Dlsposal LLC :
PO Box 338 :
Ignacio, CO 81137

Attention: D. Jerertiy Gotbb, P.E.

RE:

: W 0-045: 33464)
Unlt P, 566 Township 31 ‘N Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County
SWD; Mesaverde LPool (Morrison, iBluff and Entrada formatlons) -

=

Reference is made to your request on- behalf of Maralex Disposal, LLC (OGRID 193838)
received January 9, 2009 to mcrease the suiface.injection pressure limit on the above named
well.

This well was last approved by the Division for injection into perforations from 7200-feet
fo 7832 feet with- Administrative Ordér SWD-1005 and given a maximum  surface lnjectlon
pressure of 1420°psi. -

It is our understandlng that this: well will-riot. take a- sufficient volume of water -at- this
pressuré limit and a hlgher pressure limit is needed to handle water disposal needs in this area.

The granting of this pressure increase is’ based on the injection step rate test run on this
well in December of 2008. The results of the step.rdte test show that an increase in the surface
injection préssure for this well is- ]US'[Ifled and: will not result in the fracturing: of the |nject|on
formation and confining strata.

" You are hereby lauthorized to utilize up to the followmg maximum: surface injection
pressure on this well prowded the tubing, size, type, and setting depth does hot change.

Max Surface. Pressure
2000:psi

The operator is. responSIble for ensurlng injected waters do not migrate upward
inside or outside of this casmg and enter formatlons above the permittéd injection |nterval
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"I:hisiappr‘oval‘ is 'subject to yO[,l_;If being. in compliance with Division' Ule, 5.9..The
stor may rescind this injg,«ti:o‘n".pré\sslure‘inefr’ease if it bécomes apparent

that thesinjeétad fidid is not being.confined to-the injection zone or fresh:water aquifers
Sincerely

ki

are being endangered.
Mark E. Fesniife, P.E.

Director

MEF/tw

cc:  Oil Conservation Division — Aztec
SWD-1005 :




